RECEIVED

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS-APPOINTED SPECIAL DISTRICT POSITIONS: 0 2 2021

Name of Special District as listed on announcement: Nevada County Resource Conservation District						NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISOR		
Filing Period (as listed	on the announcement):							
Type of Member:	Board Directo	r	Incumbent?	Yes .	No No	1		
Name:			Reed					
	Last		First					
Resident Address:		sident of Nevada C	ounty)		Zip Code			
Mailing Address:		same						
	which you reside: wailable from the Election Office at ME: *(Indicate if unlisted no	265-1298). WOR	Email addr		Zip Code			
Time(s) available to att	end meetings (days, eveni	,	esdays,Thurso	days,aj	ternoon, e	evening		
the Board in evaluating	ne <u>may</u> be attached contain your application. Experience: <u>see attached</u>		other information	tion th	at would b	e helpful to		
Sierra Foothills Audubo	e and Affiliations: Farm B on Society Commissions/Committees of							
	eel would be helpful to the							
	R, including cleaning and mil							
9	list two references with tele					7.0		
REPERENCES. FICASC	Steve Mulford	ephone numbers.						
	Deborah Gibbs					7		
part of the appointment Board of Supervisors of	uired by State Law and Co tt process. The form can ffice. An Oath of Office w ancial Disclosure Statemen	be viewed at						

CA 95959-8617. This application is a public document.

Education and Work Experience, Application for Resource Conservation District Board

December 1, 2021

Reed Hamilton

Education:

BA in Writing from University of Illinois, 1970,

Primary teaching credential from the Center for Open Learning, Berkeley, CA

Work Experience:

Hog raising enterprise from age 10 to 18

Farming soybeans and hogs, Illinois 1971-1973

Self-employed Carpenter 1973-1983

General Contractor in Nevada County, 1984-1989, including accounting and employee management

Owner, Portable Storage Rental Company in Nevada County, 1989-2015, including accounting and employee management.